

APPROVED MINUTES CEMSMAC

February 10, 2022 – 10 AM - Location: VIRTUAL MEETING

Member Attendees: D. Latham (Region 1), D. Joseph (Region II), C. Johndro (Mike Soltis proxy) (Region III), K. McClaine (Region IV), S. Caffyn (Region V), M. Cicero (EMS-C), Ron Gross (Trauma – absent), R. Kamin (Co-Chair)

Guests: T. Rozanski, D. Bailey, K. Burns, M. Petrucelli, S. Fitch, K. Burns, C. Dunn, J. Way, B. Litman, T. Sheehan, M. Osborne, M., Saad, R. Rautio, S. Macauley, M. Soltis, E. Mara, M. Shapiro, J. Quinlavin, M. Shear, R. MacDonald, R. Watson, S. Hoffman, W. Jeffs

OEMS: M. Zacchera, A. Pugliese

Chaired by: K. McClaine, R. Kamin

Topic	Discussion	Action
Meeting called to order at 10:00 am	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> The minutes of the January 20, 2022 CEMSMAC meeting were reviewed 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Motion to approve January minutes as distributed; 1st K. McClaine, 2nd, R. Kamin <p>Motion passed unanimously.</p>
DPH/OEMS Report	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> January report distributed 	
Regional MAC/EMS-C/Trauma	<p>Region I: D. Latham, no meeting held Region II: D. Joseph– Meeting held this month; no major updates Region III: M. Soltis – met this month; proposals reviewed with recommendations Region IV: J. Way, no meeting held this month; next meeting April 12th Region V: S. Caffyn, meeting held this month EMS-C: R. Kamin; no updates Trauma: No Report - R. Gross (trauma rep) absent</p>	

Topic	Discussion	Action
CT Unified EMS Protocols, Dave Bailey	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Protocol document is revised; draft and summary were distributed • Protocol edits/changes discussed • Protocol summary of changes reviewed in detail • Scope of Practice reviewed and discussed 	<p>Consensus by voting members that EMT assistance with patient's own rectal diazepam will be allowed and be subject to sponsor hospital approval</p> <p>Motion to approve the v2022.1 protocols and proposal summary as presented with updates; 1st K. McClaine, 2nd, A. Katz</p> <p>Motion passed unanimously.</p>
IFT, Melissa Osborne	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • IFT final Report distributed and asked for comments. • IFT report/protocols discussed and reviewed 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Group meets monthly and is open to all. • Questions or if looking to get involved please contact mosborne@asm-aetna.com • Motion to approve the distributed IFT initial Report with minor updates; 1st K. McClaine, 2nd, S. Caffyn <p>Motion passed unanimously.</p>
COVID-19 Practice – Standing item, R. Kamin	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Discussion whether to take item off the agenda; consensus of group to remove 	
CARES Update	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Introduction of the new CARES coordinator; Shawna Macauley 	Shawna.macauley@redcross.org
Minimum Equipment List Revisions, R. Kamin	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • No updates so far for this cycle 	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Will continue to look for suggestions/updates from Regions

Adjourned at 11:30 am

Next Meeting: 3/10/2021 - Location: VIRTUAL MEETING – no in person meeting until further notice

Respectfully submitted: Angela Pugliese, OEMS

Upcoming Meeting Dates: VIRTUAL MEETING – no in person meeting until further notice

- 3/10/22
- 4/14/22
- 5/12/22
- 6/9/22
- 7/14/22
- 8/11/22